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STATE/ 

TERRITORY 

 
ADDRESS 

 
CONTACT DETAILS 

ACT  
 

 
Australian Federal Police 
ACT Firearms Registry Property 
Office 
GPO Box 401 
CANBERRA CITY ACT 2601 

 
Tel: (02) 6256 7747 
Fax: (02) 6256 7758 
Email: actfirearmsregistry@afp.gov.au
Website: www.afp.gov.au/act/firearms
 

   
 

NT 
 
 

 
NT Police, Fire & Emergency 
Services 
Firearm Policy & Records Unit 
PO Box 37964 
WINNELLIE NT 0821 

 
Tel: (08) 8922 3543 
Fax: (08) 8922 3540 
Email: FirearmsRegistry@pfes.nt.gov.au
Website: www.pfes.nt.gov.au

   
 

QLD 
 

 
Queensland Police Service 
Weapons Licensing Branch 
GPO Box 892 
BRISBANE QLD 4001 

 
Tel: (07) 3015 7777  
Fax: (07) 3015 7788  
Email: weaponslicensing@police.qld.gov.au
Website: www.police.qld.gov.au

   
 

SA  
 

 
South Australian Police 
Firearms Registry 
GPO Box 1539 
ADELAIDE SA 5001 

 
Tel: (08) 8204 2495 
Fax: (08) 8204 2314 
Email: 
SAPOL.FirearmsBranch@police.sa.gov.au 
Website: www.police.sa.gov.au

   
 

TAS 
 

 
Tasmania Police 
Firearms Services 
GPO Box 1264 
HOBART TAS 7001 

 
Tel: (03) 6230 2720 
Fax: (03) 6230 2765 
Email: firearms@police.tas.gov.au
Website: www.police.tas.gov.au

   
 

VIC 
 

 
Victoria Police 
Licensing Services Division 
GPO Box 2807AA 
MELBOURNE VIC 3001 

 
Tel: 1300 651 645 
Fax: (03) 9247 6485 
Email: licensingservices@police.vic.gov.au
Website: www.police.vic.gov.au

   
 

WA 
 

 
Western Australia Police 
Licensing Services 
297 Hay Street 
PERTH WA 6004 

 
Tel: (08) 9223 7000 
Fax: (08) 9223 7029 
Email:  
Police.Licensing.Services@police.wa.gov.au
Website: www.police.wa.gov.au

   
 

Interpol 
 
GPO Box 806 
CANBERRA ACT 2601 

 
Tel: (02) 6275 7641 
Fax: (02) 6275 7643 
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